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Gallarzo, Wednesday R

From: Garcia, Daniela
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 8:39 AM
To: Gallarzo, Wednesday R
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]  Re: Fw: Tub Spout Diverters

 
 
From: Bo White [mailto:bo@negawattconsult.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 10:39 AM 
To: andrew.bonlender@bradleycorp.com 
Cc: Marc Esser <marc@negawattconsult.com>; Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com>; Lopez, Jessica@Energy
<Jessica.Lopez@energy.ca.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Fw: Tub Spout Diverters 

 
Thank you, Andy, for your consideration and response. 
 
On Thu, Jul 13, 2017 at 10:12 AM, <andrew.bonlender@bradleycorp.com> wrote: 

Hi Bo,  
 
Thank you for the questions.  After reviewing internally and discussing with PMI, we found that most of the information is 
proprietary and the rest has been provided by PMI.   
 
We will defer to the information that PMI is able to give for this activity. 
 
 
Thanks, 
 
Andy Bonlender 
Product Compliance Manager 
Bradley Corporation 
Phone: 262.532.6025 
 

Bo White ---07/12/2017 07:09:45 PM---Hi Andy, Please let me know what dates and times you are available for a 
short 
 
From: Bo White <bo@negawattconsult.com> 
To: andrew.bonlender@bradleycorp.com 
Date: 07/12/2017 07:09 PM 
Subject: Re: Fw: Tub Spout Diverters 

 
 
 
Hi Andy, 
 
Please let me know what dates and times you are available for a short interview. How about 2:30 PM 
tomorrow (7/13) or 3:30 pm on Friday (71/4). We'd greatly appreciate your participation.  
 
Thanks, 
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Bo 
 
On Thu, Jul 6, 2017 at 9:52 AM, Bo White <bo@negawattconsult.com> wrote:  

Hi Andy, 
 
Here attached are our over-arching questions and some guidance about the interview. Please let me 
know if you have any questions.  
 
Can we schedule our call for 9 am on Wednesday 7/12? If that doesn't work, how about 2:30 pm on 
Thursday 7/13? 
 
Thanks, 
Bo 
 
On Wed, Jun 21, 2017 at 1:49 PM, Bo White <bo@negawattconsult.com> wrote:  

Thank you, Andy. I'll email you my questions soon and follow up about scheduling a call. 
 
On Wed, Jun 21, 2017 at 12:38 PM, <andrew.bonlender@bradleycorp.com> wrote:  

Hi Bo, 
 
I would be happy to speak with you. 
 
I am not sure what you will be asking and tub spout diverters are not a big part of our 
offering.  Please send me the questions you will be asking so we can prepare for the interview.  
 
 
Thanks, 
 
Andy Bonlender 
Product Compliance Manager 
Bradley Corporation 
Phone: 262.532.6025 
 

CustomerService---06/21/2017 01:39:14 PM---Hi Andrew Is this something you would 
handle? 
 
From: CustomerService/plant01/bradleycorp 
To: Andrew Bonlender/plant01/bradleycorp@bradleycorp 
Date: 06/21/2017 01:39 PM 
Subject: Fw: Tub Spout Diverters 
Sent by: Jane Dolata 

 
 
Hi Andrew 
Is this something you would handle? 
Thank you, 
 
Bradley Corporation 
Customer Service  
Toll Free:800-272-3539 
Direct: 262-251-6000 
Fax: 262-251-5817 
 www.bradleycorp.com 
 
 

 
----- Forwarded by Jane Dolata/plant01/bradleycorp on 06/21/2017 01:38 PM ----- 
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From: Abby Heppe <abigail.heppe@bradleycorp.com> 
To: customerservice@bradleycorp.com 
Date: 06/20/2017 06:55 PM 
Subject: Contact us submission:Other 

 

        
Bradley Corporation Contact 
Us Submission 

       

The following information was 
submitted from a Contact Us 
Submission : Other 
 
First Name: Bo 
 
Last Name: White 
 
Company Name: NegaWatt 
Consulting 
 
Email: bo@negawattconsult.com 
 
Phone Number: 6193094191 
 
Street Address: 247 Elder Ave 
 
City: Chula Vista 
 
State/Region: CA 
 
Postal Code: 91910 
 
Country: United States 
 
Comments: Hello, NegaWatt 
has been by retained by 
SoCalGas on behalf of 
California’s Statewide Utility 
Codes and Standards Team to be 
the technical lead of the Title 20 
tub spout diverter Codes and 
Standards Enhancement (CASE) 
project. We’re interested to get 
your valuable input and would 
like to please schedule a 30 – 45 
minute phone interview. If you 
are available, may you please let 
me know your preferred date and 
time? If you are not the 
appropriate person in your 
organization to ask, may you 
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please direct me to them? Thank 
you for your time and 
consideration, Bo White, PE, on 
behalf of the Statewide Utility 
Codes & Standards Team 
 
Image Uploads:  

        

           

        
Bradley 
Corporation   W142N9101 
Fountain Blvd    Menomonee 
Falls,  Wisconsin   53051   USA  
 
You received this email because 
you are subscribed to Marketing 
Information from Bradley 
Corporation.  
 
Update your email preferences to 
choose the types of emails you 
receive.  
 
 Unsubscribe from all future 
emails   

       

           

 
 
 
--  
Thank you, 
 
Bo White, PE 
NegaWatt Consulting, Inc. 
(619) 309-4191 
www.negawattconsult.com 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, 
use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact 
the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

 
 
 
--  
Thank you, 
 
Bo White, PE 
NegaWatt Consulting, Inc. 
(619) 309-4191 
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www.negawattconsult.com 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email 
and destroy all copies of the original message. 

 
 
 
--  
Thank you, 
 
Bo White, PE 
NegaWatt Consulting, Inc. 
(619) 309-4191 
www.negawattconsult.com 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may 
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies 
of the original message. 

 
 
 
 
--  
Thank you, 
 
Bo White, PE 
NegaWatt Consulting, Inc. 
(619) 309-4191 
www.negawattconsult.com 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may 
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies 
of the original message. 

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for 
information. 


